

# **Robotic Lawn Mower**

# >>>> No Boundary Wire <<<<<

# RoboUP®



# **App User Guide**

L



# Contents

1 App Download and Installation	
2 Account Registration and Login	
2.1 Register	
2.2 Login	
2.3 Forgot Password	2
3 Basic Installation	
3.1 Step 1: Add a RoboUP® Mower	
3.2 Step 2: Installation	
3.3 Step 3: Create a Virtual Map	
4 Mowing Settings	10
4.1 Selective Zone Mowing	
4.2 Customized Mowing Parameters	
5 Map Editing	
5.1 Create a Virtual Map	
5.2 Map Erasing	
5.3 Create a No-Go Zone	
5.4 Create a To-Go Zone	14
5.5 Create a Passage	
5.6 Modify Boundary	
5.7 Dangerous Boundary	17
5.8 Edit Map Name	
5.9 Delete a Map	
6 More Functions	
6.1 Edit Mower Name	
6.2 Spot Cutting	
6.3 Schedule Mowing	
6.4 Remote Mowing	
6.5 Anti-Theft	
6.6 No Mowing	
6.7 Shutdown Time	
6.8 Device Log	
6.9 Rain Mode	
6.10 Blades Replacement	
6.11 Connect Wi-Fi	
6.12 Device Information	
6.13 Device PIN Code	
6.14 Device Upgrade	
6.15 Unbinding Mower	
6.16 Factory Reset	
7 Me	
7.1 Personal Center	
7.2 Message Center	
7.3 Language	



7.4 Help and Feedback	
7.5 Contact Us	
7.6 App Version Update	34
7.7 About	35
7.8 Log Out	
7.9 Unsubscribe (Deactivating my account)	



# **1** App Download and Installation

Scan the following QR code to download the RoboUP® App installation file and follow the pop-ups to install the App.



Android/iOS

### 2 Account Registration and Login

#### 2.1 Register

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App on your smart phone and tap [Create an Account] on the top right corner to enter the registration page.
- 2) Select the region or country where you are located and type in a valid e-mail address. Tap [Send] to request a verification code.
- 3) Check your mailbox for an e-mail with the verification code. Enter the code into the App and tap [Next].
- 4) Set a login password for your account security and tap [Register and log in] to log in.

9:41 <b>I 🕈 🖿</b>	9:41	9:41 ••• <b>•</b> ●
RoboUP	Register	Set password
	China 💌	Set a new password
	Enter email address	Password must have 6 to 20 digits, can contain letters, numbers and is case sensitive.
Create an Account	Enter verification code Send Click [Send], and the verification code will be sent to your email.	
Account Login		
I have read and agreed to the User Agreement and Privacy Policy		
	Nox	Register and log in

#### 2.2 Login

 Tap [Account Login], type in your account name and password and check the [I have read and agreed to the User Agreement and Privacy Policy] after you have carefully read and agreed to it. Then tap [Log in] to log in.





#### 2.3 Forgot Password

- 1) If you forget your password, enter your email account and tap [Forgot password?]
- 2) After getting the verification code via email, enter it in the App, set a new password, and tap [Save and Login] to modify it.

9:41 <b>?</b> =	9:41 <b></b>	9:56 ⊕ 10 t € well 100
RoboUP	Log in	Forgot password?
	Enter email address	Verification code Send
	Enter password >	Set a new password
Create an Account		Password must have 6 to 20 digits, can contain letters, numbers, and is case sensitive.
Account Login		
I have read and agreed to the User Agreement and Privacy Policy		
	Log in	
	Have read and agreed to the User Agreement and Privacy Policy	Save and Login

## **3** Basic Installation

The App's basic installation guide will pop up in case you want to add a new device to your account.

#### 3.1 Step 1: Add a RoboUP® Mower

#### 3.1.1 Connect Wi-Fi by BT:

- 1) On the home page, tap [Add Device] or [+] on the top right corner.
- 2) Select the product series to add.
- 3) Select your mower model and tap [Step 1: Add RoboUP Mower] to enter the installation guide.



- 4) Follow the steps prompted by the App, Long press (3s) the power button of the mower to power on it, then return to the App and tap [Connect to Wi-Fi via BT].
- 5) Select the mower to connect and tap [Connect to home Wi-Fi].
- 6) Enter the PIN code of the mower (the default code is 0000), and then tap [Confirm].
- 7) Enter your home Wi-Fi and Wi-Fi password and tap [Connect Wi-Fi].
- 8) Wait for the mower to be connected to the Internet. After successful connection, tap [Done] to finish.



PS: What if the mower cannot be found on the [Connect to Device] page after refreshing multiple times? In this case, you can try clicking the [More devices] button at the bottom of the page to search for more devices.

1:37 👁	1010日常。	al 🛞	1:37 🏵	10	8 ID 🕿I 🖾
<	Connect To Device		<	Connect To Device	
Search Ye	our Mower 🖸		Search Yo	ur Mower 🛛 🖸	
				RoboUP_ABB035	*
			-	RoboUP_751430	*
	. 9.				
	Connect to home Wi-Fi			Connect to home Wi-F	a
	More devices			More devices	
W	iy can't I find my RoboUP mower?		Wh	y can't I find my RoboUP i	mower?



#### 3.1.2 Connect Wi-Fi by AP:

- 1) On the home page, tap [Add Device] or [+] on the top right corner.
- 2) Select the product series to add.
- 3) Select your mower model and tap [Step 1: Add RoboUP Mower] to enter the installation guide.
- 4) Follow the steps prompted by the App, Long press (3s) the power button of the mower to power on it, then return to the App, tap on the [Wi-Fi BT] on the top right corner, select [Wi-Fi AP], and then tap [Connect to Wi-Fi via AP].
- 5) Turn on [Set Up Wi-Fi] of the mower according to the steps prompted by the App, and then return to the App and tap [Connect to home Wi-Fi].
- 6) Enter your home Wi-Fi and Wi-Fi password and tap [Connect mower Wi-Fi].
- 7) Tap [Go to Settings] to enter the mobile phone system's Wi-Fi settings page and connect to the hotspot of the mower (RoboUP\_).
- 8) After connecting, return to the App and wait for the mower to be connected to the Internet. After successful connection, tap **[Done]** to finish.



#### 3.1.3 Bluetooth:

- 1) On the home page, tap [Add Device] or [+] on the top right corner.
- 2) Select the product series to add.
- 3) Select your mower model and tap [Step 1: Add RoboUP Mower] to enter the installation guide.
- 4) Follow the steps prompted by the App, Long press (3s) the power button of the mower to power on it, then return to the App. Tap on the [Wi-Fi BT] on the top right corner, select [Bluetooth], and then tap on [Connect to Bluetooth].
- 5) Select the mower to connect and tap [Connect].
- 6) Enter the PIN code of the mower (the default code is 0000), and then tap [Confirm].



7) Wait for the mower to connect to the Internet. After successful connection, tap **[Done]** to finish.



#### **3.1.3.1** Delete Bluetooth Connection

1) Tap the **trash-can** icon under the mower on the home page. Tap **[Confirm]** on the pop-up window to delete the phone's Bluetooth connection with the mower.





#### 3.2 Step 2: Installation

Tap [Step 2: Installation] to install the Charging Station and RTK Base Station according to the step prompts and animations.

Note: If the RTK Base Station module in the package is already attached to the Charging Station, you have an "All-in-One" version. If the RTK Base Station module is packed separately, you own a "Split" type.

Refer to the following steps to finish Step2: Installation

- 1) **Unpacking**: refer to the guide to check if any parts are missing. If parts are missing, contact our RoboUP® service team: <u>service@iroboup.com</u>. If the parts are complete, please click [Next].
- 2) Install RTK Station: Assemble the RTK Station, extension kits, ground stakes and other component installations and click [Next].
- 3) **Find a Suitable Location**: A suitable location should be flat without obstacles within 2m of the Charging Station. Good Wi-Fi coverage is required. Once you have found a good spot, return to the App and tap [Next].

## NOTE: There are 2 extension cords: One for the Charging Station and another one for the RTK Base Station module.

- 4) **Power On the Charging Station**: If needed, take the power extension cord and put it in-between the power adapter and the Charging Station. Then connect the power adapter to a mains electricity power socket to power up the Charging Station. Once completed, return to the App and tap **[Next]**.
- 5) Connecting to Satellites: Wait for at least 3 minutes to receive as many GNSS satellite signals as possible. Check if the signal indicator LED of the RTK Base Station modules turns solid blue. Once completed, return to the App and tap [Next].

Note: If the signal indicator LED of the RTK Base Station does not turn solid blue after a long time, detach the RTK Base Station from the Charging Station and install it in another proper elevated location using the RTK extension cord. For details, tap and view [Install RTK Station Separately].

6) **Fasten Charging Station:** After the previous steps are done, use a wrench and fixing nails to fasten the Charging Station in the ground. Once completed, return to the App and tap **[Done]** to return to the **[Installation Guide]**.



#### **3.3 Step 3: Create a Virtual Map**

- 1) Create a Virtual Map: Tap [Step 3: Create a Virtual Map] to enter the mapping page.
- 2) Create zone 1: Tap [Create zone 1]. Enter the [Manual Mapping] page and read the prompts to learn how to create a map. Then click [Got it] to enter the [Preparations] page to check whether the conditions for first map are met: mower is in the Charging Station, mower has more than 30% battery, GPS/RTK is √, Wi-Fi/Bluetooth signal good. If the conditions are met, click [Next] to enter the map controller page.
- a. Manual Mapping: If the garden has NO physical borders, manual mapping is required.(If needed, install the ruler from the package). Once the mower has finished calibration and reaches the boundary of the lawn, tap [Start ] to start mapping. use the two thumb slide controllers to manually steer the mower, generating a boundary along the edges. After the mower has almost fully returned to the Starting point, wait for the pop-up



window and tap [Save] or just tap [Complete] and [Save] to save the boundary map.

Note: For a stable Bluetooth connection during mapping, we recommend you to walk closely behind the mower (max. 3m distance).



Sliding Controllers for moving mower "forward/backward" and "left/right"

i. When manual mapping, you can click the speed icon in the upper right corner to adjust the speed of the remote control.



b. Auto Mapping: If the garden has physical borders (fences, walls, etc.), you can choose to use the auto mapping function. When the mower detects the physical boundary, the [Auto] button will light up. Click the [Auto] icon in the top-right corner to switch to auto mapping. If the mower cannot detect the boundary, it will stop. In that case, click the [Manual] icon in the top-right corner to switch to manual mapping.



c. Ride-on Boundary: When manual mapping, if the lawn boundary is flat ground, you can choose the Ride-on mode to create a ride-on boundary. Then during mowing, the mower can ride on this boundary, which improves edge mowing performance. After entering the mapping controller page, the default mode is edge mode, but you can switch to Ride-on mode by selecting the icon on the right side of the screen. A pop-up about ride-on boundary will appear, click [next] and [Got it] to proceed. In Ride-on mode, the boundary you create will be displayed in orange.



Intervent & • Manual Mapping		Manual Map	For lawns where the gra a pathway or pavement level, you may need the partially cross over the 4 to fully tim the grass is non-grass area. For such can choose Ride-on Boo	ext an even mower to edge in order hr up to the crases, you andary.
Manual Mare Manual Mare Marine Construction of the degrees as the degrees of th	e control the mover uld eit is tradelle on undaries between the grass areas. between grass and is less than 2 cm. Got it	Manual Mapping	Complete	

#### 3.3.1 More Than One Lawn Area

- If there is more than one lawn area, after the first area is built, tap [Yes] on the pop-up page to create the boundaries of the other areas. Wait to check whether the mapping conditions are met: mower has more than 30% battery, GPS/RTK is √, Wi-Fi/Bluetooth signal good. After confirming, click [Next] to enter the mapping controller page. On the controller page, use the two thumb sliders to turn the mower to the new starting point.
- 2) On the following page tap [Start]. Refer to 3.3 Create a Virtual Map to choose the proper method for mapping.

15:44 @ 🗈	15:46 🕲 🔳	mx * Please control the mower to another lawn
<page-header></page-header>	< Preparations  Check Complete  Mower has more than 30% battery  GPS/RTK is   Wi-Fi / Bluetooth signal good	Manual Mapping
Boundary No-Go Zone To-Go Zone Passage	Next	

#### 3.3.2 Map Erasing

Note: This function currently supports Manual Mapping only. If the mower encounters issues following the boundary, you may need to make adjustments. Activate this function and steer the mower to the boundary's starting point that needs to be modified.

- 1) On the Manual mapping page, tap the **[Eraser]** icon on the top right corner to enter the map modification page. Use thumb sliders "up/down left/right" to steer the mower.
- 2) Once the mower has reached a point of the boundary that you want to modify, tap **[Done]**. This part of the boundary will be erased. Continue now to create a corrected map.





#### 3.3.3 Create a Passage

Once a secondary boundary has been mapped, you need to create a passage to link it with the first zone (assuming that a proper physical pathway exists). After that, tap **[Yes]** on the pop-up prompt **[Please create a passage to connect the two zones]**.

- 1) Enter the **[Passage]** page to learn about passage-related information. Then click **[Got it]** to enter the **[Preparations]** page.
- 2) Wait to confirm if the following conditions are met: mower has more than 30% battery, GPS/RTK is √, Wi-Fi/Bluetooth signal good. Once the conditions are confirmed, tap [Next] to enter the zone overview page. Use thumb sliders "forward/backward" and "left/right" and steer the mower to the starting point of the passage.
- 3) Now tap [Start] and use thumb sliders to steer the mower trough the physical passage to link the two zones on the map. When the mower reaches another zone, a pop-up message will appear. Click [Save] to save the passage, or tap [Complete] to save the passage.



#### **3.3.4** Finish the Mapping

If there are any objects (pool, flower bed, sandbox, etc.) that you need to protect from the mower, tap [No-Go Zone] to create "No-Go Zones". Once all boundaries, passages, and "No-Go Zones" have been created, tap [Save] to finish mapping. The next page shows a recommended mowing schedule. In order to overwrite it and



set your own timetable, tap [Schedule Mowing].



Note: For an in-depth guide on how to edit maps, refer to "5 Map Editing".

## **4** Mowing Settings

#### 4.1 Selective Zone Mowing

On the mapping page, tap the green circle icon of the zone that you want to mow, then tap [Mow] to mow the selected zone.

Note: A zone/area cannot be selected when the mower is busy (mowing or returning to the Charging Station). Wait until the current task is complete or when the mower is in the Charging Station. Now you can choose a zone for mowing.



#### 4.2 Customized Mowing Parameters

 On the mapping page, tap the green circle icons of the zones. Tap [Mapping settings] icon to enter the [Mowing settings] page, where you can set the mowing height, mowing path type and mowing angle, either for the whole lawn or selected zones.



Note: If you need to customize the mowing schedule for different zones, refer to 6.3 Schedule Mowing.



2) The mowing angle can only be changed when a **[Single]** mowing path is selected. Tap "?" for more detailed information.



# **5** Map Editing

If you need to edit an existing map, you can take a look at the tutorials below.

#### 5.1 Create a Virtual Map

If you want to add a boundary for a new area to an existing map or you need to create an entirely new map, refer to the following steps on how to edit a map:

1) Open the RoboUP® App home page and tap the device. Then tap the [Edit Map] icon.





- 2) Click **[Boundary]** at the bottom left of the **[Edit Map]** page. Refer to *3.3 Create a Virtual Map* to choose the appropriate mapping method.
  - a. Manual Mapping: If the garden has no physical borders, manual mapping is required. If needed, install the carton ruler (see packaging) and tap the O button at the bottom. Read the prompt information on the [Manual Mapping] page, then click [Got it]. Wait to confirm if the following conditions are met: mower has more than 30% battery, GPS/RTK is √, Wi-Fi/Bluetooth signal good. Once the conditions are confirmed, click [Next] to enter the mapping controller page. Remotely control the mower to reach the appropriate starting point, then click [Start]. Use thumb sliders on the controller page and manually steer the mower to build a boundary path along the edge. When the mower approaches the starting point of the map, a pop-up will prompt you to save the map. Click [Save] to save it. If there is no pop-up, you can also click [Complete] and [Save] to save the map.

Note: For a stable Bluetooth connection during mapping, we recommend you to walk behind the mower within a close distance (Max. 3m distance).



# RoboUP

b. Auto Mapping: If the garden has visible physical borders (fences, walls...), you can choose to use the auto mapping function. When the mower detects the physical boundary, the [Auto] button will light up. Click the [Auto] icon in the top-right corner to switch to auto mapping. If the mower cannot detect the boundary, it will stop. In that case, click the [Manual] icon in the top-right corner to switch to manual mapping.



c. **Ride-on Boundary:** When manual mapping, if the lawn boundary is flat ground, you can choose the Ride-on mode to create a ride-on boundary. Then during mowing, the mower can ride on this boundary, which improves edge mowing performance. After entering the mapping controller page, the default mode is

edge mode, but you can switch to Ride-on mode by selecting the <sup>[]</sup>icon on the right side of the screen. A pop-up about ride-on boundary will appear, click **[next]** and **[Got it]** to proceed. In Ride-on mode, the boundary you create will be displayed in orange.



#### 5.2 Map Erasing

Note: Currently, this function is only available in Manual Mapping. If the mower encounters issues working along the path of the boundary, then you'll need to make adjustments. Activate this function and steer the mower to the starting point that needs to be modified.

- 1) On the Manual mapping page, tap the **[Eraser]** icon on the upper right corner to enter the map modification page.
- 2) Use the thumb sliders and steer the mower to the starting point of the boundary path you want to modify.
- 3) Steer the mower back to the point of the boundary that needs to be modified. Tap **[Done]** to erase this segment of the boundary and continue to create a corrected map afterwards.





#### 5.3 Create a No-Go Zone

If there are trees, swimming pools, trampolines, etc. in the middle of the garden, it is recommended to create

"No-Go Zones", instructing the mower to avoid them.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the device on the home page. Tap the [Edit Map] icon on the next page.
- 2) On the [Edit map] page, select [No-Go Zone] at the bottom and tap [Got it] after reading the prompts about No-Go Zone. Wait to confirm if the following conditions are met: mower has more than 30% battery, GPS/RTK is √, Wi-Fi/Bluetooth signal good. Once the conditions are confirmed, tap [Next].
- 3) If needed, use the thumb sliders and steer the mower to the starting point of the boundary path of the future "No-Go Zone". Tap [Start] to go next.
- Use the thumb sliders and steer the mower, running full circle around the object that you want to put into a "No-Go Zone". Tap [Complete] and [Save] to finish the process.



#### 5.4 Create a To-Go Zone

In some cases, you may want to disable the RoboUP® AI obstacle avoidance function. For instance, if the AI typically avoids a cobblestone area but you need the mower to mow the grass growing between the stones, turning off this feature will allow you to instruct it accordingly.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the device on the home page. Tap the [Edit Map] icon on next page.
- 2) On the [Edit map] page, select [To-Go Zone] at the bottom and tap [Got it] after reading the prompts about



To-Go Zone. Wait to confirm if the following conditions are met: mower has more than 30% battery, GPS/RTK is  $\sqrt{}$ , Wi-Fi/Bluetooth signal good. Once the conditions are confirmed, tap [Next].

- 3) If the mower is not at the spot where you want to start creating a To-Go Zone, use the thumb sliders and steer it to the starting point. Tap [Start] to go next.
- 4) Use again the thumb sliders and steer the mower to create a boundary of the "To-Go Zone" on the map. After that, tap [Complete] and [Save] to save the "To-Go Zone".



#### 5.5 Create a Passage

If you have created more than one boundary and if there is a physical path for the mower to use travelling from one zone to the other or if the Charging Station is far from the boundary, a **[Passage]** must be created to link the zones:

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App, tap the device and then tap the [Edit Map] icon.
- 2) On the [Edit map] page, tap [Passage] at the bottom. On the next page, tap [Got it] after reading the prompts about passage. Wait to confirm if the following conditions are met: mower has more than 30% battery, GPS/RTK is √, Wi-Fi/Bluetooth signal good. Once the conditions are confirmed, tap [Next].
- 3) If the mower is not at the spot where you want to start creating a passage, use the thumb sliders and steer it to the start point. Tap [Start] to go next.
- 4) Use the thumb sliders again to steer the mower through the physical passage to link the two boundary zones on the map. When the mower reaches another zone, a pop-up will prompt you to save the passage. Click [Save] to save it. You can also tap [Complete] and [Save] to save the passage.





- 5) If the Charging Station is installed outside the boundary, it will require a passage between the Charging Station zone and the boundary. Otherwise, the mower will fail to return to the Charging Station:
  - a. Follow the steps above to enter the map controller page.
  - b. Use the thumb sliders and steer the mower to the starting point for the passage, the starting point of the passage can be within the zone or at the Charging Station. Tap [Start] to go next.
  - c. Use the thumb sliders again and steer the mower through the passage linking the zone and the Charging Station. When the mower reaches the zone or Charging Station, a pop-up will prompt you to save the passage. Click [Save] to save it. You can also tap [Complete] and [Save] to save the passage.



#### 5.6 Modify Boundary

If you want to modify the zone that has already been created, you can select Modify Boundary to modify the original boundary:

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App, tap the device and then tap the [Edit Map] icon.
- 2) Tap the [Ξ] icon on the top right corner, and on the next page select the [Modify Boundary] option. Tap [Got it] after reading the prompts about modify boundary. Wait to confirm if the following conditions are met: mower has more than 30% battery, GPS/RTK is √, Wi-Fi/Bluetooth signal good. Once the conditions are confirmed, tap [Next].
- 3) If the mower is not at the desired starting point for modifying the boundary, use the thumb sliders to steer it to the starting point, ensuring that the starting point is on the original boundary. Tap **[Start]** to go next.
- 4) Use the thumb sliders and steer the mower to move along the new boundary until it connects with the original boundary. Tap [Complete] and [Save] to save the map.





#### 5.7 Dangerous Boundary

If the boundary has no physical border and it is near a cliff, it is recommended to set a "Dangerous Boundary".

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the device on the home page. Tap [Edit Map] icon on the next page.
- 2) Tap the  $[\Xi]$  icon on the top right corner, and on the next page select the **[Dangerous Boundary]** option.
- 3) On the [Add Dangerous Boundary] page, tap on the boundary to set "A" as the start point and "B" as the end point. Tap [Save] on the top right corner to save the dangerous boundary. If you need to modify the settings, tap [X] and try again.



#### 5.8 Edit Map Name

If you need to rename the mapped zones, follow these steps:

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the device on the home page. Tap [Edit Map] icon on the next page.
- 2) Tap the  $[\Xi]$  icon on the top right corner and select the **[Edit Map Name]** option.
- 3) On the [Edit Map Name] page, tap the original name of the zone, then modify it and tap [Confirm] to save it.



14:06	🗩	14:15		🗩	15:55		•	15:56			15:56	3					
← Mower	88	<	Edit Map	≡	<	Edit Map	≡	<	Edit Map Name		<		Edit	Map I	Name		
	Dig (Train)					Modify Boundary Dangerous Boundary Edit Map Name Delete Map		(		R.		Law	Edit n <b>i</b> ancel	: Map I	Name Cont	© firm	完成
	WZ.	0			0						q w	/ e	r	ty	/ u	i	o p
RTK¥ 🕏 💿 🔳 92%	Standby	Please remove	e any obstacles in the way be	efore	Please rem	ove any obstacles in the way	before es. water	On the ma	ap, click zone to edit the mag	name	а	S	d f	g	h	j ŀ	: []
49m² 0m² Lawn area Mowed area	O <sub>min</sub> Mowed time	pipes etc.	• • • •		pipes etc.	• • • •					ŵ	z	x c	v	b	n n	n 🗵
	Δ	Π	<b>333</b>	Π			Π				123		空格		@		换行
Mow	Charge	Boundary N	o-Go Zone To-Go Zone	Passage	Boundary	No-Go Zone To-Go Zone	Passage				۲						

#### 5.9 Delete a Map

#### 5.9.1 Delete Map

If you need to delete the whole map, or just parts of it (like No-Go Zones, or passages), refer to the following steps:

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the device. Select the [Edit Map] icon on the right side of the screen.
- 2) On the [Edit map] page, tap the  $[\Xi]$  icon on the top right corner. Choose [Delete Map].
- 3) On the **[Delete Map]** page, choose the desired operation according to your needs:
  - a. **Delete the whole map**: Tap **[Delete all]** on the top right corner. The whole map will be deleted. This is suitable for building a new map in a different/new garden.

14:06	🖿	14:15	15:55®■	15:56 @
C MUV			<ul> <li>Edit Map</li> <li>Edit Map</li> <li>Modify Boundary</li> <li>Dangerous Boundary</li> <li>Edit Map Name</li> <li>Delete Map</li> </ul>	C Delete Map Delete All
		0	0	Delete Boundary
RTK 🖍 🔅 🔳 92%	Standby	Please remove any obstacles in the way before mapping. These include toys, pile of leaves, water	Please remove any obstacles in the way before mapping. These include toys, pile of leaves, water	Delete No-Go Zone
49 <sub>m²</sub> 0 <sub>m²</sub> Lawn area Mowed at	Omin Mowed time	pipes etc.	pipes etc.	Delete Passage
	Α			Delete To-Go Zone
Mow	Charge	Boundary No-Go Zone To-Go Zone Passage	Boundary No-Go Zone To-Go Zone Passage	Delete Dangerous Boundary

#### 5.9.2 Delete Boundary

**Delete parts of the map**: Tap the corresponding option at the bottom. If you need to delete boundaries, tap **[Delete boundary]**. On the next page, tap the **red [X]** icon on the boundary that you want to delete and tap **[Confirm]** to save it.

Note: If the main boundary is deleted, the whole map including all zones and passages will disappear.



15:55	<b>T</b>	15:56		@	15:56			15:56		© ■)
< Edit Map	=	<	Delete Map	Delete All	<	Delete Boundary		<	Delete Boundary	
Image: Modify Boundary         Image: Dangerous Boundary <td>y</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td><b>0</b></td> <td>c pa</td> <td>Confirm to delete this ma After confirmation, the orresponding No-Go Zor ssage, and Schedules wi deleted. Cancel Confir</td> <td>p? 16; II be m</td>	y						<b>0</b>	c pa	Confirm to delete this ma After confirmation, the orresponding No-Go Zor ssage, and Schedules wi deleted. Cancel Confir	p? 16; II be m
0		Delete Bound	lary							
Please remove any obstacles in the war mapping. These include toys, pile of li	ay before aves, water	Delete No-Go	o Zone							
pipes etc.		Delete Passa	ge							
		Delete To-Go	Zone							
Boundary No-Go Zone To-Go Zone	e Passage	Delete Dange	erous Boundary							

#### 5.9.3 Delete No-Go Zone

Select the **[Delete No-Go Zone]** at the bottom, and on the next page, tap the red **[X]** icon on the No-Go Zone you want to delete and tap **[Confirm]** to save it.

15:55	@	15:56	@	15:56	<b>&amp;</b>	15:56	
< Edit Map	=	< Delete M	ap Delete All	< Delete M	No-Go Zone	< Delete	No-Go Zone
Modify Bound     Dangerous Bo     Z     Edit Map Nam     Delete Map	ary undary e		-			Confirm to G Cancel	o delete this No- o Zone? Confirm
0		Delete Boundary					
Please remove any obstacles in mapping. These include toys, p	the way before ile of leaves, water	Delete No-Go Zone					
pipes etc.	in the second second	Delete Passage					
		Delete To-Go Zone					
Boundary No-Go Zone To-G	Go Zone Passage	Delete Dangerous Boundar	ny >				

#### 5.9.4 Delete Passage

Select the **[Delete Passage]** at the bottom, and on the next page, tap the red **[X]** icon on the Passage you want to delete and tap **[Confirm]** to save it.



15:55	<b>C</b>	15:56		@ <b>D</b>	15:57		@	15:57	
Edit Map		<	Delete Map	Delete All		Delete Passage		Co	nfirm to delete this passa Cancel
Bease remove any obstacles in the way before the pipes etc.     Compared to the pipe of the pipes etc.	tore water	Delete Boundar Delete No-Go Z Delete Passage Delete To-Go Z Delete Dangero	y tone one us Boundary						

#### 5.9.5 Delete To-Go Zone

Select the **[Delete To-Go Zone]** at the bottom, and on the next page, tap the red **[X]** icon on the To-Go Zone you want to delete and tap **[Confirm]** to save it.

15:55		🕲 🔳	15:56		⊗∎⊃	15:57		®	15:57		© ∎⊃
<	Edit Map	≡	<	Delete Map	Delete All	<	Delete To-Go Zone		<	Delete To-Go Zone	
	Modify Boundary Dangerous Boundary Edit Map Name Delete Map			<b>T</b>	35 <b>-</b>			9	l	Confirm to delete this To- Go Zone? Cancel Confirm	- -
0			Delete Bound	lary							
Please remove mapping. These	any obstacles in the way e include toys, pile of leav	before res, water	Delete No-G	o Zone							
pipes etc.			Delete Passa	ge							
			Delete To-Go	Zone							
Boundary No	-Go Zone To-Go Zone	Passage	Delete Dange	erous Boundary							

#### 5.9.6 Delete Dangerous Boundary

Select the **[Delete Dangerous Boundary]** at the bottom, and on the next page, tap the red **[X]** icon on the Dangerous Boundary you want to delete and tap **[Confirm]** to save it.



15:55		@	15:56		⊗∎⊃	15:57		👁 🗈	15:57	• · · ·	@∎)
<	Edit Map	$\equiv$	<	Delete Map	Delete All	<	Delete Dangerous Bour	ndary	<	Delete Dangerous Boundary	/
	Modify Boundary Dangerous Boundary Edit Map Name Delete Map							<b>*</b> •		Confirm to delete this dangerous boundary? Cancel Confirm	
0			Delete Bound	lary							
Please remove mapping. The	e any obstacles in the way be se include toys, pile of leaves	efore s, water	Delete No-Go	Zone							
pipes etc.			Delete Passag	ge							
	• • • •	-	Delete To-Go	Zone							
Boundary No	o-Go Zone To-Go Zone	Passage	Delete Dange	erous Boundary							

### **6** More Functions

#### 6.1 Edit Mower Name

If you want to change the name of the mower, follow these steps:

#### Note: If you want to change the mower's name, the mower must be connected to Wi-Fi home network.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the mapping page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Tap the original name of the mower on the top, modify as needed and tap [Save] to save it.

16:07	@	14:06		🗩	15:59	@•	15:59			®	•
		~	Mower	88	< More Function	ons	<	Modify Mo	wer Name	Sa	ave
Home	÷				Mower 2		Mower				0
Connect via: Wi-Fi											
					Common Functions						
					Spot Cutting						
ALL IN				2-1	Schedule Mowing						
					Remote Mowing						
Mower					() Anti-Theft	Off >					
and a standby					😾 No Mowing	Off >					
				ra	🖒 Shutdown Time			Please enter the	mower name	Ŧ	記成
				ίπ.	🗎 Device Log			?!,			
				W.	📯 Rain Mode	Off >	q w	ert	y u	i o	р
		RTK¥ \$	92%	Standby	Blades Replacement		a s	d f g	hj	k	1
		49 <sub>m²</sub> Lawn area	<b>O</b> m <sup>2</sup> Mowed area	Omin Mowed time	😑 Connect Wi-Fi		∲ Z	x c v	b n	m	$\bigotimes$
				Δ	Basic Information		123 🕥	오	各	换1	Ŧ
Home	C) Me	Mow	CH	harge	Device Information		۲			(	0,
	_	.			C Device Pirt one	_					he .

#### 6.2 Spot Cutting

To mow smaller patches of grass, use the [Spot Cutting] function by following these steps:

1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon in the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page. Select [Spot Cutting] to enter the [Spot Cutting] page.



16:07 🕑 🛛	14:06 ● ← Mower	15:59 � ■) ✓ More Functions	9:41I २ ■ < Spot cutting
Connect via: Wi-Fi		or an	
		Common Functions	
m		Spot Cutting	
		Schedule Mowing	Discourse provide Diskel ID to the same that
		Remote Mowing	requires spot cutting.
Mower	Ψ	1 Anti-Theft Off >	<ul> <li>Pot cutting can be used for areas that require localized mowing and is not</li> </ul>
RING 60% Standby		💭 No Mowing Off >	limited to within the map. Please control the mower to the location
	μ	O Shutdown Time	where localized mowing is needed. After starting spot cutting, the mower will use
	Ω.	Device Log	the starting point as the center and mow in parallel lines within a 2*2 meter
		<equation-block> Rain Mode Off &gt;</equation-block>	Please note that spot cutting will terminate immediately if interrupted
	RTK- 🕏 👘 92% Standby	Ø Blades Replacement >	
	49 <sup>m²</sup> 0 <sup>m²</sup> 0 <sup>min</sup> Lawn area Mowed area Mowed time	😑 Connect Wi-Fi	
		Basic Information	Start
Home Mo	Mow Charge	Device Information	
		n Device Pin Code	

2) Tap the button in the lower right corner to enter [**Remote control mode**]. Use the thumb sliders and steer the mower to the destination. Tap the [X] icon on the upper right corner to return to the page.



3) To modify the cutting height, tap the [height] icon on the left. Select the preferred height and tap [Save]. Now tap [Start] below to start auto Spot Cutting.



<ul> <li>Spot cutting</li> <li>Spot cutting</li> <li>Spot cutting</li> <li>Spot Cutting</li> <li>Cutting height</li> <li>Cutting height</li> <li>Cutting height</li> <li>Cutting height</li> <li>Some</li> </ul>	@ <b>•</b>		16:00	all ≎ ■	9:41
<ul> <li>Please move RoboUP to the area that require localized mowing and is not limited to within the map.</li> <li>Please control the mower to the location where localized mowing is needed. After starting point as the center and move in nearedle line within a 290 mpgr.</li> </ul>		Spot Cutting	<	Spot cutting	<
<ul> <li>Please move RoboUP to the area that requires spot cutting.</li> <li>Pot cutting can be used for areas that require localized mowing and is not limited to within the map.</li> <li>Please control the mover to the location where localized mowing is needed. After starting point as the center and mover in an analyzed and mover in an analyzed and mover in an analyzed and mover and analyzed analyzed analyzed and analyzed analyzed</li></ul>	-	Cutting height			
the starting point as the center and mov in parallel lines within a 2*2 meter T con 30mm 40mm 50mm 60mm		60mm 50mm 40mm 30mm	• F • F F t	move RoboUP to the area that spot cutting. ing can be used for areas that localized mowing and is not to within the map. control the mower to the location calized mowing is needed. After sond cuttion the mover with the	<ul> <li>Please movine requires spine of cutting require local limited to viplease con where local starting spine spine of the spin</li></ul>
Please note that spot cutting will terminate immediately if interrupted	n	3 40mm 50mm 60mm Save	30m	el lines within a 2*2 meter 1660 ular area. note that spot cutting will te immediately if interrupted	the starting in parallel I rectangular Please note terminate ii
Start Start		Start		Start	

#### 6.3 Schedule Mowing

#### Note: Ensure that the App is connected to Bluetooth or Wi-Fi to set up Schedule Mowing.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the mapping page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- Tap [Schedule Mowing] to enter the [Schedule Mowing] page. There you can find the lawn area and estimated mowing time. Refer to the corresponding steps to add, edit, enable, disable or delete the mowing schedule.
- 3) Add a new mowing schedule: Tap [+] on the top right corner, set start time and end time for the mower to mow the lawn. Select the working day under [Repeat] and select the zones to customize the mowing schedules. After that, tap [Save] to save the settings.

16:07 🗞 📭	15:52 🕲 🔳	15:59 👁 🕒	15:51 👁 🔳	16:00 👁 📭
	← Mower 🔡	< More Functions	< Schedule Mowing	< Add Time
Home + Connect via: Wi-Fi 💿 Online		Mower 2 310	34(m²) 0.42(h) Lawn area Estimated time ?	Start time End time
		Common Functions		09 00 16 00
		Spot Cutting		11 01 10 01
		Schedule Mowing	<u></u>	Repeat
		Remote Mowing		Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
Mower	V	Anti-Theft Off		Select map
RTK				
	ЦЗ	Shutdown Time		
	成	Device Log		
		🔒 Rain Mode 🛛 Off >		•
	RTK 🖉 📚 🍽 90% Paus	O Blades Replacement >		
	34m <sup>s</sup> Om <sup>s</sup> Omin Lawn area Moved area Moved time	Connect Wi-Fi >		Cours.
		Basic Information		Save
Home Ma	Mow Charge	Device Information		
		n Device Pirtcoae		

4) Edit the existing mowing schedule: In order to modify details of the schedule, tap the *icon* and start editing. Once you've finished, tap [Save] to save the new settings. You can also delete a schedule.



16:00	@∎⊃	16:01				®■>
< Schedule Mowin	g $\oplus$	<	Tir	ne Edit	ing	Delete
<b>33</b> (m <sup>2</sup> )	0.41(h)	Star	t time		En	id time
Lawn area E	stimated time	08	59		15	59
09:00-16:00 @		09	00		16	00
Mon Lawn1		10	01 89		10	01
		Repeat				
		Sun M	on Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri Sat
		Select ma	p			
				Law	nl	
				Save		
					_	

5) Delete the existing mowing schedule: In order to delete an existing schedule, tap [Delete] to delete it.

16:00		👁 🗈 🕞	16:01				®
<	Schedule Mowing	$\oplus$	<	Tir	me Edit	ing	Del
3:	3(m²) 0.4	<b>41</b> (h)	Star	t time		Er	nd time
Law	vn area Estima	ited time	08	59		15	59
00100 40	200		09	00		16	00
Mon	5.00 Z		10	01		17	01
Lawn1			Repeat				
			Sun M	on Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri Sa
			Select ma	p			
			ŝ		Cauc	vn1	
					Save		

6) **Disable or enable the existing mowing schedule**: In order to keep a mowing schedule but also put it in sleep mode, just tap the slider button to disable it. Tap the slider button again to re-enable the schedule.

16:00		
<	Schedule Mowing	$\oplus$
33 Lawr	(m²) <b>0.4</b> n area Estima	ted time
09:00-16: Tue,Wed Lawn2	00 🖉	
09:00-16: Mon Lawn1	00 2	



#### 6.4 Remote Mowing

If you want to manually control the mower for mowing, you can follow these steps for Remote Mowing:

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Select [Remote Mowing ] to enter the next page.
- 3) Use the thumb sliders and steer the mower to the area that needs mowing, then click the [Mow] button in the center at the bottom. A pop-up will appear with the requirements for remote mowing. After confirming, click [Agree and use], and the mower will start mowing. Use the thumb sliders to control the mower and move it within the area that needs mowing.
- 4) Once the mowing is complete, click the **[Stop]** button in the center at the bottom to stop the blades. If you want to start remote mowing again, you will need to click the **[Mow]** button to activate the blades.

Note: Operating remote mowing requires two conditions: 1. The operator must be over 18 years old; 2. The operator must be within 2 meters of the mower and ensure the mower is within sight. Once remote mowing is started, if there is no operation within 5 seconds, the mower will automatically stop the blades and end the remote mowing.



5) If you want to adjust the mowing height, you can select the [Cutting height] button in the center at the bottom, choose the desired mowing height, and then click [Save].



#### 6.5 Anti-Theft

The mower will be auto-locked when it is moved outside of the mapped area. To re-activate the mower, enter the correct PIN code. To keep the mower safe, it is recommended to enable the **[Anti-theft]** mode.

1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right



corner to enter the [More Functions] page.

2) Select [Anti-theft] to enter the next page. Tap the slider button to enable/disable the mode.

16:07	®∎)	14:06			15:59	🕲 🔳 🖓	16:02	
		←	Mower	88	< Mor	re Functions	<	Anti-Theft
Home	Ð				Mower Z	2	Anti-theft	
Connect via: Wi-Fi	🗢 Online				<b>80</b>		When Anti-the location, sound	ft is on, mower will check its I buzzer alarm once it is 8m outside
					Common Function	s	the boundary.	
			~		Spot Cutting			
					Schedule Mowi	ving >		
					Remote Mowin	ng >		
Mower					🕕 Anti-Theft	Off >		
RTK 86% Standby					🐺 No Mowing	Off >		
				03	🖒 Shutdown Time	e >		
				œ	📔 Device Log			
					<equation-block> Rain Mode</equation-block>	Off >		
		RTK¥ 💲 👳	<b>9</b> 2%	Standby	Blades Replace	ement >		
		49m² Lawn area	Om <sup>2</sup> Mowed area	Omin Mowed time	😑 Connect Wi-Fi			
				M	Basic Information			
Home	Me	Mow	Ch	arge	🖹 Device Informa	ation >		
	_				n Device Pin Coo	ie >		

#### 6.6 No Mowing

To prevent mowing at specific times, night mode can be selected according to the steps below:

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Select [No Mowing] to enter the next page, then tap the slider button to enable/disable No Mowing Mode.
- 3) After enabling, You can select [Night Time] or [Custom Time].
- 4) If **[Night Time]** is selected, the mower will automatically detect sunrise and sunset, and the mower will automatically stop mowing at night.
- 5) If [Custom Time] is selected, you can set the start time and end time for the mower to stop and resume mowing.



#### 6.7 Shutdown Time

The mower will automatically shut down after staying in standby, emergency stop, or encountering other abnormal conditions for a period of time outside the Charging Station. You can set the automatic shutdown time in **[Shutdown Time]**. Please follow the steps below:



- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Select [Shutdown Time] to enter the next page, click [Auto shutdown time] to select the desired shutdown time.



#### 6.8 Device Log

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the mapping page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Select [Device Log] to enter the [Device Log] page, where you can check the Error Log and Work Log.



#### 6.9 Rain Mode

Note: If you don't want the mower to work on rainy days to avoid damaging the grass, you can turn on rain mode. When the mower detects rain, it will go back to the Charging Station. Mowing will be resumed when the delay time has run out.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Select [Rain mode]. Tap/toggle the button to enable/disable Rain Mode.
- 3) Select **[Delay time]** to activate it, then choose how long the mower waits after the sensor stops detecting rain. Once the rain sensors are dry and the grass has dried, RoboUP® will automatically resume mowing.



16:07	@	14:06			15:59		@■	16:05		<b>© I</b> >	16:05		@ <b>D</b>
		←	Mower	88	<			<	Rain Mode	Save	<	Rain Mode	Save
Home	<b>e</b>					Mower 🖉		Rain Mode			Rain Mode		
Connect via: Wi-Fi						8 9		Delay Time			Delay Time		
					Common	Functions		After the fund automatically	tion is enabled, the mo return to the charging	wer will station once it	1H		
			~		📀 Spot	Cutting		detects rain. mower will co	After the rain on the se ntinue to work X hour I	nsor dries, the ater.	2H		
Part In					🕒 Sche	dule Mowing					зн		~
					Reme	ote Mowing					4H		
Mower					🕕 Anti-	Theft	Off >				5H		
RIKV B 86% Standby					😾 No M	lowing	Off >				After the fur automatical	nction is enabled, the mov y return to the charging s	ver will tation once it
				03	🖒 Shut	down Time					detects rain mower will c	After the rain on the sensiontinue to work 3 hours la	sor dries, the ater.
				œ	🖹 Devie	ce Log	>						
					<u> </u> Rain	Mode	Off >						
		RTK🖌 💲 👳 🔳	92%	Standby	Ø Blade	es Replacement							
		49 <sub>m<sup>z</sup></sub> Lawm area	Om <sup>2</sup> Mowed area M	Omin fowed time	😑 Conr	nect Wi-Fi							
					Basic Info	ormation							
Home	( Me	Mow	Charg	ge	🖹 Devi	ce Information							
	_				n Devie	ce Pirf Code							

#### 6.10 Blades Replacement

Note: After 200 hours of use with a new set of blades, refer to the **[Replacement steps]** to switch to the alternate screw holes.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Select [Blades Replacement] to enter the next page, where you see the remaining life time before replacement is needed.
- 3) Each blade has 2 mounting holes. After approximately 200 hours of use, you can rotate the blades 180 degrees for better efficiency. For detailed instructions, refer to the **[Replacement steps]**. If you opt to install a new set of blades, simply tap **[I have replaced]**, and the timer will reset.



#### 6.11Connect Wi-Fi

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Tap [Connect WiFi], select the desired connection method, and for detailed connection steps, please refer to Heading 3.1.1, Heading 3.1.2 or Heading 3.1.3.





#### 6.12 Device Information

In order to check out the mower's basic device information (MAC address, Serial Number, firmware version, etc.) in the RoboUP® App following steps will help:

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Tap [Device Information]. The map page now shows basic device information. Tap [More] for additional information.



#### 6.13 Device PIN Code

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Select [Device PIN code] to enter the page. Tap the [Change PIN Code] button, enter the new PIN code and tap [Confirm] to save it.



16:07	👁 🗈	14:06	Mower	=>	16:06 🕈	®	16:06⊛∎⊃	16:06	Device Pin Code	
Home	Ð		Mower		Remote Mowing	>	Device PIN code	Device PIN co	ode	*
Connect via: Wi-Fi	হু Online				<ol> <li>Anti-Theft</li> </ol>	Off >	0 0 0 0	0	0 0	0
					💭 No Mowing	Off >			0	
	6				🖒 Shutdown Time	>	Change Pibl code		Change PIN cod	
ALL AN	U.			0	🖹 Device Log	>	Change Pilv Code		Change Pilv Cod	e
					흤 Rain Mode	On >				-
Mower			1	F	Ø Blades Replacement	>				
Kike Stanuby					Connect Wi-Fi	>		Ca	ncel Co	nfirm
				13	Basic Information					
				æ	Device Information	>		~ <b>×</b>		完成
					Device Pin Code	>		1	2 	3
		RTKV \$	92%	Standby	Device Upgrade	0.6.1 >		4 ©HI	5	6 MNO
		49m²	0m²	Omin Moved time				7 PORS	8	9 ****
		Communed			Unbind the device				0	$\otimes$
Home		Mo	w	Charge						
	_			-						-

#### 6.14 Device Upgrade

#### Note: The mower must have good/strong Wi-Fi signal reception for a smooth firmware upgrade.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) Tap [Device Upgrade] option. On the next page, tap [Download and install] and confirm to enter the automatic firmware upgrade process. The upgrade process will be finished within the App. It'll take approximately 15 minutes depending on the firmware file size and network speed.
- 3) Once the firmware upgrade has finished, check on the [Device Upgrade] page to see if the current version is the latest one.



#### 6.15 Unbinding Mower

Note: As long as you have a mower in your account that has been bound via Wi-Fi, you can unbind it regardless of whether the mower is online at the time.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) On the page bottom, tap [Unbind the device] and on next page pop-up window select [Unbind mower only].
- 3) On the pop-up prompt, read the notes carefully and tap [Confirm] to unbind the mower from the account.



Home         C         Mower         Si         C         More Functions         C         More Functions           Home         Image: Comparison of the state of the sta	tions 2
Home            Home         Image: Comparison of the second sec	
Connect via: Wi-Fi 👳 Online 🛈 Anti-Theft Off > 🛈 Anti-Theft Off >	Off 🤉
🐺 No Mowing Off > 🐺 No Mowing Off > 🐺 No Mowing	Off >
🖒 Shutdown Time 🔅 🖒 Shutdown Time	
Device Log	
Q     Rain Mode     On >     Q     Rain Mode     On >     Q     Confirm to unbin	mower and Dn
Mower Blades Replacement Blades Replacement O Blade	ta and settings
ⓒ Connect Wi-Fi	Confirm
02 Basic Information Basic Information Basic Information	
12 Device Information	
1 Device Pin Code	
Immodel     Immodel     Immodel     Standby     Immodel     Device Upgrade     0.6.1 >     Unbind mower only     Immodel	0.6.1 >
49m <sup>2</sup> U <sup>2</sup> U <sup>2</sup> U <sup>2</sup> U <sup>2</sup> Lawn area Moved time Unbind the device Unbind and restore to factory settings Unbind the	device

#### 6.16 Factory Reset

Note: Before restoring the mower's factory settings, refer to chapter "5: Wi-Fi Connection" to find out how to access the Internet using your Wi-Fi home network. Internet availability can be checked on the mowers LCD UI (look for Wi-Fi icon). The mower must have good/strong Wi-Fi signal reception for a smooth factory reset operation.

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the mower. On the map page, tap the [More Functions] icon on the top right corner to enter the [More Functions] page.
- 2) On the page bottom, tap [Unbind the device] and in the pop-up window select [Unbind and restore to factory settings].
- On the pop-up prompt, tap [Confirm] to go next and *Enter PIN code* to restore factory settings once you tap [Confirm] again.



### 7 Me

#### 7.1 Personal Center

1) Select [Me] on the homepage to enter the Me Page, then tap the avatar to enter the [Personal Center] page, where you can set your account avatar, nickname, change your password, log out, cancel your account etc.



16:07 Home	⊗ <b>●</b>	16:07	🕲 🔍	14:30 < Personal Profile Photo	Center
Connect via: Wi-Fi	œ Online			Nickname	A001 >
Mower ITTCY B 65% Standby	0	A Language     Help And Feedback     C Version Update     About	English >	Change Password	>
				Log C	Dut
Home	C) Me	Canal Hame	ee Ma	Unsubs	cribe

#### 7.1.1 Change Password

1) Tap [Change Password], log in to the email account, obtain the verification code, and enter it along with your new password, then tap [Save].

A001 >     Profile Photo     >       Nickname     A001 >       Nickname     A001 >       Account     729109091@robout.tech       Language     English >       Change Password     >       O Help And Feedback     >       Stresson Update     >	16:07	🕲 🔳 🤇	14:30	⊗∎) Center	16:08 <b>√</b> < Cha	inge Password
Nickname     A001 >       S Message Center     >       Language     English >       Change Password     >       O Help And Feedback     >       S Version Update     >	A001 >		Profile Photo		Verification code	Send
A Message Center     Account     729108091@roboup.tech       Language     English       D Help And Feedback     Change Password       S Version Update     S			Nickname	A001 >	Set a new passwo	ord 😽
Language     English       Help And Feedback     >       S Version Update     >	Message Center		Account 729	109091@roboup.tech	Password must have e numbers, and is case	to 20 digits, can contain letters sensitive.
Help And Feedback     >       S Version Update     >	A Language	English >	Change Password	2		
5 Version Update	(?) Help And Feedback					
	🕥 Version Update					
) About	(i) About					
			logi	Out		
Log Out			Unsub	scribe		
Log Out Unsubscribe						
Log Out Unsubscribe	PROTIVE	100				

#### 7.2 Message Center

1) On the home page, tap [Me] - [Message Center] to enter the message center page to view message notifications pushed by the device and modify message settings.



16:07	👁 🔳 🗋	9:41		al 🗢 🖿	9:41		al 🗢 🔳
9		<	Message center	0	<	Device message	Delete
A001 >		-	Device message	01.01 14:09			
		-	Mower is out of border, find	it back at	The acco device.	ount is already logged in	on anothe
			Device message				
Message Center	>		Mower is out of border, find	It back at	The acco	unt is already looped in	on anothe
A) Language	English >	0	System message		device.Th	ne account is already log	ged in on
		-	Account information messag	0	logged in	on another device. The	eady account is
?) Help And Feedback					already le	ogged in on another dev	ice.
Version Update							
i) About					count is alre	eady logged in on anothe	er Dele
0							
Â	0						

#### 7.3 Language

1) Select **[Me]-[Language]** on the homepage to enter the language switching page. The default language is English, and you can switch to other languages (English, German, French, Italian, Swedish, Danish, Norwegian, Finnish).

A001     A01     A01     A01     A01     A01     A01     A01     A01     A01	16:07	👁 📭	16:09		
A001 >   Message Center   Al Language   English   Al Language   English >   Yersion Update   About			<	Language	Save
A001 >     Deutsch       Prançais     Italiano       Itanguage     English >       Help And Feedback     >       Version Update     >       About     >	<u> </u>		English		~
Message Center   Image   Image <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Deutsch</td><td></td><td></td></t<>			Deutsch		
Message Center     Italiano       Language     English >       Help And Feedback     >       Version Update     >       About     >			Français		
Subscription     Svenska       Delip And Feedback     Darsk       D Version Update     Suomi       D About     Darsk	Message Center		Italiano		
Dansk Delp And Feedback Delp And Feedback Delp And Feedback Dansk Norsk Suomi Delp About Dansk	A Language	English >	Svenska		
Deversion Update     Norsk       Deversion Update     Suomi	2) Help And Feedback		Dansk		
Deversion Update >> Suomi Deversion Update >> Suomi	J Help And Peedback		Norsk		
D About	B Version Update		Suomi		
	i) About				
	Θ	8			

#### 7.4 Help and Feedback

1) On the home page, tap [Me]-[Help and feedback] to enter the help center page, where you can view instructions, popular questions and feedback.



16:07	@ 🔳	16:09	@	16:09		16:09	
		< н	elp And Feedback	K Manual And Questions	5	<	Feedback
A001 >		TM01				*Please enter	your comments or questions
		inioi					
Message Center					N.		
A Language	English >			User & Installation Manual			
Help And Feedback	>			More Details		Picture	
Version Update	>					(Up to 9 photos	can be uploaded)
(i) About				Top Questions		+	
				Q1. What does the status indicator she	ow?		
				Q2. What to do if the RTK LED indicate remains solid red?	or >	Contact inform	nation
				Q3. What to do if the RTK LED indicate remains flashing red or blue?	и ->	Please leave that we can c	your contact information so ontact you,
			Contact Us	Q4. What to do if Bluetooth cannot be found during connection?			
Home	ee Me			Q5. What to do if the Wi-Fi connection fails?		_	

#### 7.5 Contact Us

1) On the homepage, tap [Me]-[Help and feedback]-[Contact Us] to enter the App version page and view the current and view our after-sales contact information.

16:07	© 🗈	16:09	⊗ ∎⊃ Feedback	13:57 <	Contact Us	🔳)
A001 >		тмо1		RoboUP	piroboup.com	
Message Center						
A Language	English >					
③ Help And Feedback	>					
(1) Version Update	>			RoboUP aut Nordic	horized service center in	
(j) About				<ul> <li>info@letr</li> <li>Sweden:</li> <li>Norway:</li> <li>Denmark</li> <li>Finland:</li> <li>Håltnäsn</li> </ul>	nerepair.se +46 18 843 94 08 +47 63 79 19 90 : +45 32 42 15 53 +358 942 72 14 57 atan 15 75278 Unnsala Swe	den
		Conta	rct Us			
Home	ee Me					

#### 7.6 App Version Update

1) On the homepage, tap [Me]-[Version update] to enter the App version page and view the current and latest versions of the App.



2		< Version	
			Update
Message Center	<b>3</b> 1	Ros	2.4.0Pote4.6
A Language	English >	Current Version	Already the latest
Help And Feedback		Version Update	version
Version Update	>		
i About	-> :		
	<b>2</b>		

#### 7.7 About

1) On the homepage, tap [Me]-[About] to enter the about page and view the user agreement and privacy policy.

Aoout     A	16:07	@	16:09	@ ■)
A001 >     Image: Conter     Image: Cont	2		< Abc	ut
A Message Center     >       D Language     English >       D Help And Feedback     >       S Version Update     >       About     >	A001 >		Robe	2
I Language     English >       D Help And Feedback     >       S Version Update     >	Message Center		User Agreement	
Help And Feedback     >       >> Version Update     >       >> About     >	Language	English >	Privacy Policy	
Version Update     About	Help And Feedback			
) About	C Version Update	>		
	i) About			
		<b>2</b>		

#### 7.8 Log Out

If you did not login to your account for a while you need to re-activate the token. To accomplish that, logout first and re-login afterwards:

- 1) Open the RoboUP® App and tap the [Me] icon on the page's bottom right corner to enter the next page.
- 2) Select [Account Name] underneath the Profile Photo to enter the next page.
- 3) Tap **[Log out]** on the page bottom to log out from the account.



10.07	@ <b>.</b>	14:30	© ■)	16:08	®
Q		< Pers	onal Center	< Per	rsonal Center
A001 >		Profile Photo	2 >	Profile Photo	
		Nickname	A001 >	Nickname	
Message Center		Account	729109091@roboup.tech	Account	
Language	English >	Change Password		Change Password	I.
Help And Feedback					
Version Update					Log Out
About				Are you su	ire you want to log out?
) About				Are you su	re you want to log out?
j) About				Are you su Cancel	Confirm
) About				Are you su Cancel	Confirm
) About			.og Out	Cancel	Confirm
) About		Un	og Out	Are you su Cancel	Log Out Jnsubscribe

#### 7.9 Unsubscribe (Deactivating my account)

- 1) When you want to cancel your account, after logging into the App, tap [Me], select the account under the avatar, and enter the [Personal Center] page.
- 2) Select [Unsubscribe], after entering the page, tap [Send] to send the verification code to the account email, enter the verification code, and tap [Unsubscribe] to cancel the account.
- 3) Note: After canceling an account, all data of the account will be cleared in the cloud and cannot be restored.

16:07	@	14:30	©∎>	16:08	@ ■
		< Personal Co Profile Photo	enter	< Unsubscribe	
		Nickname	A001 >	Verification code	Send
Message Center		Account 72910	9091@roboup.tech		
A Language	English >	Change Password		When you unsubscribe, all account in be erased.	formation will
Help And Feedback					
B Version Update					
i) About					
		Log Ou			
		Unsubscr	be		